
 
 
 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

REGION III 
2443 WARRENVILLE RD. SUITE 210 

LISLE, IL  60532-4352 

 
October 31, 2014 

 
Mr. Michael J. Pacilio 
Senior VP, Exelon Generation Co., LLC 
President and CNO, Exelon Nuclear 
4300 Winfield Road 
Warrenville, IL  60555 
 
SUBJECT: LASALLE COUNTY STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 

NRC INTEGRATED INSPECTION REPORT 05000373/2014004; 
05000374/2014004 

Dear Mr. Pacilio: 

On September 30, 2014, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) completed an 
inspection at your LaSalle County Station, Units 1 and 2.  On October 1, 2014, the NRC 
inspectors discussed the results of this inspection with the Site Vice-President, Mr. P. Karaba, 
and other members of your staff.  The inspectors documented the results of this inspection in 
the enclosed inspection report. 

The NRC inspectors documented one NRC-identified finding and one self-revealed finding of 
very low safety significance (Green) in this report.  These findings involved violations of NRC 
requirements.  The NRC is treating these violations as non-cited violations (NCVs) consistent 
with Section 2.3.2.a of the NRC Enforcement Policy. 

If you contest these NCVs, you should provide a response within 30 days of the date of this 
inspection report, with the basis for your denial, to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN:  
Document Control Desk, Washington, DC 20555-0001, with copies to the Regional 
Administrator, Region III; the Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001; and the NRC Senior Resident Inspector at the 
LaSalle County Station. 

If you disagree with a cross-cutting aspect assignment in this report, you should provide a 
written response within 30 days of the date of this inspection report, with the basis for your 
disagreement, to the Regional Administrator, Region III, and the NRC Senior Resident Inspector 
at the LaSalle County Station.



 

 

M. Pacilio -2- 
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and 
its enclosure, and your response (if any) will be available electronically for public inspection in 
the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records System (PARS) 
component of NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), 
accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public 
Electronic Reading Room). 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 /RA/ 
 
      Michael Kunowski, Chief 
      Branch 5 
      Division of Reactor Projects 
 
Docket Nos. 50-373; 50-374 
License Nos. NPF-11; NPF-18 
 
Enclosure: 
IR 05000373/2014004; 05000374/2014004 

w/Attachment:  Supplemental Information 

cc w/encl:  Distribution via ListServ® 
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SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 

Inspection Report 05000373/2014004, 05000374/2014004; 06/01/2014 – 09/30/2014;  
LaSalle County Station, Units 1 and 2; Post-Maintenance Testing, Maintaining Emergency 
Preparedness.  

This report covers a 3-month period of inspection by resident inspectors and announced 
baseline inspections by regional inspectors.  Two Green findings were identified.  The findings 
were considered non-cited violations (NCVs) of NRC requirements.  The significance of 
inspection findings is indicated by their color (i.e., greater than Green, or Green, White, Yellow, 
Red) and determined using IMC 0609, “Significance Determination Process,” dated 
June 2, 2011.  Cross-cutting aspects are determined using IMC 0310, “Aspects Within the 
Cross-Cutting Areas,” effective date January 1, 2014.  All violations of NRC requirements are 
dispositioned in accordance with the NRC’s Enforcement Policy, dated July 9, 2013.  The NRC's 
program for overseeing the safe operation of commercial nuclear power reactors is described in 
NUREG-1649, “Reactor Oversight Process,” Revision 5. 

Cornerstone:  Mitigating Systems 

• Green.  A self-revealed non-cited violation of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, 
“Instructions, Procedures, and Drawings,” was identified for the licensee’s failure to 
provide instructions appropriate to the circumstances for an activity affecting quality.  
Specifically, the installation instructions for the reactor protection system (RPS) limit switch 
1C71-N006B did not contain sufficient guidance to allow the component to be adjusted so 
that adequate clearance would exist during normal operation to ensure operability.  The 
component failed its first in-service surveillance test.  The licensee performed an apparent 
cause evaluation (ACE) and planned to evaluate maintenance training needs, potential 
procedure enhancements, and potential enhancements to model-work orders. 

The finding was determined to be more than minor because it was associated with the 
Mitigating Systems Cornerstone attribute of procedure quality and adversely affected the 
cornerstone objective of ensuring the availability, reliability, and capability of systems that 
respond to initiating events to prevent undesirable consequences (i.e., core damage).  
Specifically, RPS limit switch 1C71-N006B is a safety-related component that, in 
conjunction with other inputs, can initiate a reactor scram.  The finding was determined to 
be of very low safety significance (Green) in accordance with the Significance 
Determination Process (SDP) because the inspectors answered “No” to each of the 
screening questions.  This finding has a cross-cutting aspect in the area of Human 
Performance, Training, because the licensee did not provide sufficient training and ensure 
knowledge transfer to maintain a knowledgeable, technically competent workforce and 
instill nuclear safety values.  Specifically, in this instance, the level of individual training 
was at such a level that the procedure needed to be of greater detail to be appropriate to 
the circumstances (H.9).  (Section 1R19) 

Cornerstone:  Emergency Preparedness 

• Green.  The NRC identified an non-citied violation of 10 CFR 50.54(q)(2) associated with 
10 CFR 50.47(b)(10) and 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, Section IV.4, for failing to maintain 
the effectiveness of the LaSalle County Station Emergency Plan, as a result of failing to 
provide the station evacuation time estimate (ETE) to the responsible offsite response 
organizations (OROs) by the required date.  Exelon submitted the LaSalle County  
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Station ETE to the NRC on December 12, 2012, prior to the required due date of 
December 22, 2012.  The NRC completeness review found the ETEs to be incomplete 
due to Exelon fleet common and site-specific deficiencies; thereby, preventing Exelon from 
providing the ETEs to responsible OROs and from updating site-specific protective action 
strategies as necessary.  The NRC discussed its concerns regarding the completeness of 
the ETE, in a teleconference with Exelon on June 10, 2013, and on September 5, 2013, 
Exelon resubmitted the ETEs for its sites.  The NRC again found the ETEs to be 
incomplete.  

The issue is a performance deficiency because it involved a failure to comply with a 
regulation that was under Exelon’s control to identify and prevent.  The finding is more 
than minor because it is associated with the Emergency Preparedness Cornerstone 
attribute of procedure quality and because it adversely affected the cornerstone objective 
of ensuring that the licensee is capable of implementing adequate measures to protect the 
health and safety of the public in the event of a radiological emergency.  The finding is of 
very low safety significance (Green) because it was a failure to comply with a non-risk 
significant portion of 10 CFR 50.47(b)(10).  The licensee had entered this issue into its 
corrective action program (CAP) and re-submitted a new revision of the LaSalle County 
Station ETE to the NRC on April 30, 2014, which was found to be complete by the NRC.  
The cause of the finding is related to cross-cutting element of Human Performance, 
Documentation (H.7).  (Section 1EP5) 
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REPORT DETAILS 

Summary of Plant Status 

Unit 1 

The unit began the inspection period operating at full power.  On September 6, 2014, power 
was reduced to approximately 65 percent for a control rod sequence exchange and scram time 
testing.  Unit 1 was restored to full power the next day. 

Unit 2 

The unit began the inspection period operating at full power.  On August 5, 2014, Unit 2 
experienced an unplanned scram due to the unexpected failure of a main steam isolation 
valve (MSIV) that led to an automatic reactor scram.  Unit 2 remained in forced outage until the 
failed MSIV was repaired, along with the other Unit 2 MSIVs of similar design, as a precaution.  
Following completion of the repair activities, the unit was restarted and synchronized to the grid 
on August 18, and achieved full power on August 19. 

1. REACTOR SAFETY 

Cornerstones:  Initiating Events, Mitigating Systems, and Barrier Integrity 

1R01 Adverse Weather Protection (71111.01) 

.1 Readiness for Impending Adverse Weather Condition—Severe Thunderstorm Watch 

a. Inspection Scope 

Since thunderstorms with potential tornados and high winds were forecast in the vicinity 
of the facility for September 4, 2014, the inspectors reviewed the licensee’s overall 
preparations/protection for the expected weather conditions.  On September 4, the 
inspectors walked down the plant exterior, focusing on the switchyard perimeter, in 
addition to the licensee’s emergency alternating current (AC) power systems, because 
their safety-related functions could be affected or required as a result of high winds or 
tornado-generated missiles or the loss of offsite power.  The inspectors evaluated the 
licensee staff’s preparations against the site’s procedures and determined that the staff’s 
actions were adequate.  During the inspection, the inspectors focused on plant-specific 
design features and the licensee’s procedures used to respond to specified adverse 
weather conditions.  The inspectors also toured the plant grounds to look for any loose 
debris that could become missiles during a tornado.  The inspectors evaluated operator 
staffing and accessibility of controls and indications for those systems required to control 
the plant.  Additionally, the inspectors reviewed the Updated Final Safety Analysis 
Report (UFSAR) and performance requirements for systems selected for inspection, and 
verified that operator actions were appropriate as specified by plant specific procedures.  
The inspectors also reviewed a sample of CAP items to verify that the licensee identified 
adverse weather issues at an appropriate threshold and dispositioned them through the 
CAP in accordance with station corrective action procedures.  Documents reviewed are 
listed in the Attachment to this report. 

This inspection constituted one readiness for impending adverse weather condition 
sample as defined in inspection procedure (IP) 71111.01–05. 
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b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

1R04 Equipment Alignment (71111.04) 

.1 Quarterly Partial System Walkdowns 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors performed partial system walkdowns of the following risk-significant 
systems: 

• Unit 1 standby gas treatment (SBGT) while Unit 2 SBGT was out of service; 
• Unit 2 standby liquid control system; 
• Unit 1 low pressure core spray (LPCS); and, 
• Unit 2 ‘A’ emergency diesel generator (EDG) while Unit-Common EDG was out 

of service. 

The inspectors selected these systems based on their risk significance relative to the 
Reactor Safety Cornerstones at the time they were inspected.  The inspectors attempted 
to identify any discrepancies that could impact the function of the system and, therefore, 
potentially increase risk.  The inspectors reviewed applicable operating procedures, 
system diagrams, UFSAR, Technical Specification (TS) requirements, outstanding work 
orders (WOs), condition reports, and the impact of ongoing work activities on redundant 
trains of equipment in order to identify conditions that could have rendered the systems 
incapable of performing their intended functions.  The inspectors also walked down 
accessible portions of the systems to verify system components and support equipment 
were aligned correctly and operable.  The inspectors examined the material condition of 
the components and observed operating parameters of equipment to verify that there 
were no obvious deficiencies.  The inspectors also verified that the licensee had properly 
identified and resolved equipment alignment problems that could cause initiating events 
or impact the capability of mitigating systems or barriers and entered them into the CAP 
with the appropriate significance characterization.  Documents reviewed are listed in the 
Attachment to this report. 

These activities constituted four partial system walkdown samples as defined in 
IP 71111.04–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

.2 Semi-Annual Complete System Walkdown 

a. Inspection Scope 

On September 24, 2014, the inspectors performed a complete system alignment 
inspection of the Unit 1 SBGT to verify the functional capability of the system.  This 
system was selected because it was considered both safety significant and risk 
significant in the licensee’s probabilistic risk assessment.  The inspectors walked down 
the system to review mechanical and electrical equipment lineups; electrical power 
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availability; system pressure and temperature indications, as appropriate; component 
labeling; component lubrication; component and equipment cooling; hangers and 
supports; operability of support systems; and to ensure that ancillary equipment or 
debris did not interfere with equipment operation.  A review of a sample of past and 
outstanding WOs was performed to determine whether any deficiencies significantly 
affected the system function.  In addition, the inspectors reviewed the CAP database to 
ensure that system equipment alignment problems were being identified and 
appropriately resolved.  Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

These activities constituted one complete system walkdown sample as defined in 
IP 71111.04–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

1R05 Fire Protection (71111.05) 

.1 Routine Resident Inspector Tours (71111.05Q) 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors conducted fire protection walkdowns which were focused on availability, 
accessibility, and the condition of firefighting equipment in the following risk-significant 
plant areas: 

• building 11; 
• fire door 443; 
• fire zone 8C1; 
• fire zone 2I4; and 
• fire zone 4F2. 

The inspectors reviewed areas to assess if the licensee had implemented a fire 
protection program that adequately controlled combustibles and ignition sources within 
the plant, effectively maintained fire detection and suppression capability, maintained 
passive fire protection features in good material condition, and implemented adequate 
compensatory measures for out-of-service, degraded or inoperable fire protection 
equipment, systems, or features in accordance with the licensee’s fire plan.  
The inspectors selected fire areas based on their overall contribution to internal fire risk 
as documented in the plant’s Individual Plant Examination of External Events with later 
additional insights, their potential to impact equipment which could initiate or mitigate a 
plant transient, or their impact on the plant’s ability to respond to a security event.  
Using the documents listed in the Attachment to this report, the inspectors verified that 
fire hoses and extinguishers were in their designated locations and available for 
immediate use; that fire detectors and sprinklers were unobstructed; that transient 
material loading was within the analyzed limits; and fire doors, dampers, and penetration 
seals appeared to be in satisfactory condition.  The inspectors also verified that minor 
issues identified during the inspection were entered into the licensee’s CAP.  
Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

These activities constituted five quarterly fire protection inspection samples as defined in 
IP 71111.05–05. 
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b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

.2 Annual Fire Protection Drill Observation (71111.05A) 

a. Inspection Scope 

On August 27, 2014, the inspectors observed a fire brigade activation for the 
735’ elevation of the turbine building; specifically, in response to a simulated fire at the 
TBY-17 switchgear location.  Based on this observation, the inspectors evaluated the 
readiness of the plant fire brigade to fight fires.  The inspectors verified that the licensee 
staff identified deficiencies, openly discussed them in a self-critical manner at the drill 
debrief, and took appropriate corrective actions.  Specific attributes evaluated were: 

• employment of appropriate firefighting techniques; 
• sufficient firefighting equipment brought to the scene; 
• effectiveness of fire brigade leader communications, command, and control; 
• search for victims and propagation of the fire into other plant areas; 
• smoke removal operations; 
• utilization of pre-planned strategies; 
• adherence to the pre-planned drill scenario; and 
• drill objectives. 

Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

These activities, however, did not constitute the completion of the annual fire protection 
inspection sample as defined in IP 71111.05–05, and were considered a partial sample 
to be competed in the 4th quarter of 2014. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

1R06 Flooding (71111.06) 

.1 Underground Vaults 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors selected underground bunkers/manholes subject to flooding that 
contained cables whose failure could impact risk significant equipment.  The inspectors 
determined that the cables were not submerged, that splices were intact, and that 
appropriate cable support structures were in place, and in cases where the cables were 
wetted, the licensee had corrective actions in place to address the issue.  In those areas 
where dewatering devices were used, such as a sump pump, the inspectors verified the 
device was functional/operable and level alarm circuits were set appropriately to ensure 
that the cables would not be submerged.  In those areas without dewatering devices, the 
inspectors verified that drainage of the area was available, or that the cables were 
qualified for submergence conditions.  The inspectors also reviewed the licensee’s CAP 
documents with respect to past submerged cable issues identified in the CAP to verify 
the adequacy of the corrective actions. 
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Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.   

This inspection activity constituted one underground vaults sample as defined in 
IP 71111.06 05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

1R11 Licensed Operator Requalification Program (71111.11) 

.1 Annual Operating Test Results (71111.11A) 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors reviewed the overall pass/fail results of the Annual Operating Exam 
administered by the licensee from August 18 through September 26, 2014, required by 
10 CFR 55.59.  The results for the exam were compared to the thresholds established in 
Inspection Manual Chapter (IMC) 0609, Appendix I, “Licensed Operator Requalification 
Significance Determination Process (SDP),” to assess the overall adequacy of the 
licensee’s licensed operator requalification training (LORT) program to meet the 
requirements of 10 CFR 55.59.  (02.02). 

This inspection constituted one annual LORT examination results sample as defined in 
IP 71111.11-05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified 

.2 Biennial Review (71111.11B) 

a. Inspection Scope 

The following inspection activities were conducted during the week of 
September 22, 2014, to assess:  1) the effectiveness and adequacy of the facility 
licensee’s implementation and maintenance of its systems approach to training based 
LORT program put into effect to satisfy the requirements of 10 CFR 55.59. 

• Licensee Requalification Examinations (10 CFR 55.59(c); Systems Approach To 
Training Element 4 as Defined in 10 CFR 55.4):  The inspectors reviewed the 
licensee’s program for development and administration of the LORT annual 
operating tests to assess the licensee’s ability to develop and administer 
examinations that were acceptable for meeting the requirements of 
10 CFR 55.59(a). 

- The inspectors conducted a detailed review of five Job Performance 
Measures (JPMs) and two dynamic simulator scenarios to assess content, 
level of difficulty, and quality of the operating test materials.  (02.04) 

- The inspectors observed the administration of the annual operating test to 
assess the licensee’s effectiveness in conducting the examination(s), 
including the conduct of pre-examination briefings, evaluations of individual 
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operator and crew performance, and post-examination analysis.  The 
inspectors evaluated the performance of two simulator crews in parallel with 
the facility evaluators during four dynamic simulator scenarios and evaluated 
various licensed crew members concurrently with facility evaluators during 
the administration of several JPMs.  (02.05) 

• Conformance with Examination Security Requirements (10 CFR 55.49):  The 
inspectors reviewed the facility licensee’s examination security procedure and 
observed the implementation of physical security controls (e.g., access 
restrictions and simulator input/output controls) throughout the partial inspection 
period.  (02.06) 

 
Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.   

This inspection constituted a partial biennial LORT program inspection as defined in 
IP 71111.11-05 and did not count as a complete sample. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

.3 Resident Inspector Quarterly Review of Licensed Operator Requalification (71111.11Q) 

a. Inspection Scope 

On September 4, 2014, the inspectors observed a crew of licensed operators in the 
plant’s simulator during LORT to verify that operator performance was adequate, 
evaluators were identifying and documenting crew performance problems, and training 
was being conducted in accordance with licensee procedures.  The inspectors evaluated 
the following areas: 

• licensed operator performance; 
• crew’s clarity and formality of communications; 
• ability to take timely actions in the conservative direction; 
• prioritization, interpretation, and verification of annunciator alarms; 
• correct use and implementation of abnormal and emergency procedures; 
• control board manipulations; 
• oversight and direction from supervisors; and 
• ability to identify and implement appropriate TS actions and emergency plan 

actions and notifications. 

The crew’s performance in these areas was compared to pre-established operator action 
expectations and successful critical task completion requirements.  Documents reviewed 
are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

This inspection constituted one quarterly LORT program simulator sample as defined in 
IP 71111.11. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 
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.4 Resident Inspector Quarterly Observation During Periods of Heightened Activity or Risk  
(71111.11Q) 

a. Inspection Scope 

On August 16, 2014, the inspectors observed the Unit 2 restart activities from the L2F44 
forced outage.  This was an activity that required heightened awareness and was related 
to increased risk.  The inspectors evaluated the following areas: 

• licensed operator performance; 
• crew’s clarity and formality of communications; 
• ability to take timely actions in the conservative direction; 
• prioritization, interpretation, and verification of annunciator alarms (if applicable); 
• correct use and implementation of procedures; 
• control board (or equipment) manipulations; 
• oversight and direction from supervisors; and 
• ability to identify and implement appropriate TS actions. 

The performance in these areas was compared to pre-established operator action 
expectations, procedural compliance and task completion requirements.  Documents 
reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

This inspection constituted one quarterly licensed operator heightened activity/risk 
sample as defined in IP 71111.11. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

.5 Annual Operating Test Results (71111.11A) 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors reviewed the overall pass/fail results of the Annual Operating Exam 
administered by the licensee from August 18 through September 26, 2014, required by 
10 CFR 55.59.  The results for the exam were compared to the thresholds established in 
IMC 0609, Appendix I, “Licensed Operator Requalification Significance Determination 
Process (SDP),” dated December 6, 2011, to assess the overall adequacy of the 
licensee’s LORT program to meet the requirements of 10 CFR 55.59.  (02.02).  
Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.   

This inspection constituted one annual LORT examination results sample as defined in 
IP 71111.11-05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified 
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.6 Biennial Review (71111.11B) 

a. Inspection Scope 

The following inspection activities were conducted during the week of 
September 22, 2014, to assess:  1) the effectiveness and adequacy of the facility 
licensee’s implementation and maintenance of its systems approach to training based 
LORT program put into effect to satisfy the requirements of 10 CFR 55.59. 

• Licensee Requalification Examinations (10 CFR 55.59(c); Systems Approach To 
Training Element 4 as Defined in 10 CFR 55.4):  The inspectors reviewed the 
licensee’s program for development and administration of the LORT annual 
operating tests to assess the licensee’s ability to develop and administer 
examinations that are acceptable for meeting the requirements of 
10 CFR 55.59(a). 

- The inspectors conducted a detailed review of five JPMs and two dynamic 
simulator scenarios to assess content, level of difficulty, and quality of the 
operating test materials.  (02.04) 

- The inspectors observed the administration of the annual operating test to 
assess the licensee’s effectiveness in conducting the examination(s), 
including the conduct of pre-examination briefings, evaluations of individual 
operator and crew performance, and post-examination analysis.  The 
inspectors evaluated the performance of two simulator crews in parallel with 
the facility evaluators during four dynamic simulator scenarios and evaluated 
various licensed crew members concurrently with facility evaluators during 
the administration of several JPMs.  (02.05) 

• Conformance with Examination Security Requirements (10 CFR 55.49):  The 
inspectors reviewed the facility licensee’s examination security procedure and 
observed the implementation of physical security controls (e.g., access 
restrictions and simulator input/output controls) throughout the partial inspection 
period.  (02.06) 

Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.   

This inspection constituted a partial biennial LORT program inspection as defined in 
IP 71111.11-05 and did not count as a complete sample. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

1R12 Maintenance Effectiveness (71111.12) 

.1 Routine Quarterly Evaluations 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors evaluated degraded performance issues involving the following 
risk-significant systems: 
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• Unit 1 MSIVs; 
• Unit 1 standby liquid control; and 
• Unit 1 LPCS. 

The inspectors reviewed events such as where ineffective equipment maintenance had 
resulted in valid or invalid automatic actuations of engineered safeguards systems and 
independently verified the licensee's actions to address system performance or condition 
problems in terms of the following: 

• implementing appropriate work practices; 
• identifying and addressing common cause failures; 
• scoping of systems in accordance with 10 CFR 50.65(b) of the maintenance rule; 
• characterizing system reliability issues for performance; 
• charging unavailability for performance; 
• trending key parameters for condition monitoring; 
• ensuring 10 CFR 50.65(a)(1) or (a)(2) classification or re-classification; and 
• verifying appropriate performance criteria for structures, systems, and 

components/functions classified as (a)(2), or appropriate and adequate goals and 
corrective actions for systems classified as (a)(1). 

The inspectors assessed performance issues with respect to the reliability, availability, 
and condition monitoring of the system.  In addition, the inspectors verified maintenance 
effectiveness issues were entered into the CAP with the appropriate significance 
characterization.  Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

This inspection constituted three quarterly maintenance effectiveness samples as 
defined in IP 71111.12–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

1R13  Maintenance Risk Assessments and Emergent Work Control (71111.13) 

.1 Maintenance Risk Assessments and Emergent Work Control 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors reviewed the licensee's evaluation and management of plant risk for the 
maintenance and emergent work activities affecting risk-significant and safety-related 
equipment listed below to verify that the appropriate risk assessments were performed 
prior to removing equipment for work: 

• impact of Unit 2 scram on scheduled work week; 
• inoperability of both trains of Unit-Common auxiliary electrical equipment room 

ventilation system; and, 
• both units in Yellow risk due to the Unit-Common EDG out of service. 

These activities were selected based on their potential risk significance relative to the 
Reactor Safety Cornerstones.  As applicable for each activity, the inspectors verified that 
risk assessments were performed as required by 10 CFR 50.65(a)(4) and were accurate 
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and complete.  When emergent work was performed, the inspectors verified that the 
plant risk was promptly reassessed and managed.  The inspectors reviewed the scope 
of maintenance work, discussed the results of the assessment with the licensee's 
probabilistic risk analyst or shift technical advisor, and verified plant conditions were 
consistent with the risk assessment.  The inspectors also reviewed TS requirements and 
walked down portions of redundant safety systems, when applicable, to verify risk 
analysis assumptions were valid and applicable requirements were met. 

Documents reviewed during this inspection are listed in the Attachment to this report.  

These maintenance risk assessments and emergent work control activities constituted 
three samples as defined in IP 71111.13–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

1R15 Operability Determinations and Functional Assessments (71111.15) 

.1 Operability Evaluations 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors reviewed the following issues: 

• Unit 1 MSIVs due to extent of condition from Unit 2; 
• Unit 1 turbine stop valve quarterly surveillance failure and possible effect on past 

operability; 
• Unit 1 ‘A’ residual heat removal (RHR) Generic Letter 2008-01 emergency core 

cooling system gas void identified through ultrasonic testing; and 
• Unit 1 control rod 46-39 drifted out. 

The inspectors selected these potential operability issues based on the risk significance 
of the associated components and systems.  The inspectors evaluated the technical 
adequacy of the evaluations to ensure that TS operability was properly justified and the 
subject component or system remained available such that no unrecognized increase in 
risk occurred.  The inspectors compared the operability and design criteria in the 
appropriate sections of the TS and UFSAR to the licensee’s evaluations to determine 
whether the components or systems were operable.  Where compensatory measures 
were required to maintain operability, the inspectors determined whether the measures 
in place would function as intended and were properly controlled.  The inspectors 
determined, where appropriate, compliance with bounding limitations associated with the 
evaluations.  Additionally, the inspectors reviewed a sampling of CAP documents to 
verify that the licensee was identifying and correcting any deficiencies associated with 
operability evaluations.  Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

These operability inspection activities constituted four samples as defined in 
IP 71111.15–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 
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1R19 Post-Maintenance Testing (71111.19) 

.1 Post-Maintenance Testing 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors reviewed the following post-maintenance testing activities to verify that 
procedures and test activities were adequate to ensure system operability and functional 
capability: 

• Unit 2 SBGT control switch; 
• Unit 1 standby liquid control Engineering Change 391192; 
• Unit 2 ‘A’ inboard MSIV; 
• Unit 2 ‘B’ inboard MSIV; 
• Unit 2 ‘C’ inboard MSIV; 
• Unit 2 ‘D’ inboard MSIV; and 
• Unit 2 ‘B’ EDG starting air recovery discharge pressure switch. 

These activities were selected based upon the structure, system, or component's ability 
to impact risk.  The inspectors evaluated these activities for the following (as applicable):  
the effect of testing on the plant had been adequately addressed; testing was adequate 
for the maintenance performed; acceptance criteria were clear and demonstrated 
operational readiness; test instrumentation was appropriate; tests were performed as 
written in accordance with properly reviewed and approved procedures; equipment was 
returned to its operational status following testing (temporary modifications or jumpers 
required for test performance were properly removed after test completion); and test 
documentation was properly evaluated.  The inspectors evaluated the activities against 
TSs, the UFSAR, 10 CFR Part 50 requirements, licensee procedures, and various 
NRC generic communications to ensure that the test results adequately ensured that the 
equipment met the licensing basis and design requirements.  In addition, the inspectors 
reviewed CAP documents associated with post-maintenance tests to determine whether 
the licensee was identifying problems and entering them in the CAP and that the 
problems were being corrected commensurate with their importance to safety.  
Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

This inspection constituted seven post-maintenance testing samples as defined in 
IP 71111.19–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

.2 (Closed) Unresolved Item 05000373/2014003-03:  Unit 1 Reactor Protection System 
Limit Switch Testing Failure 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors identified an Unresolved Item (URI) in the second quarter Integrated 
Inspection Report 2014003-03, concerning maintenance activities associated with Unit 1 
RPS Limit Switch 1C71 N006B.  The inspectors have reviewed the completed ACE. 
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The licensee’s ACE 1665272, “Relay 1C71A-K10B Failed To De-Energize During 
LOS-RP-Q2,” concluded that the first adjustment was not sufficient to ensure adequate 
clearance existed during normal operation with consideration to thermal growth of the 
components due to plant heat up and inherent vibration of the system.  The licensee 
attributed this performance issue to Maintenance Practices – Worker Knowledge or Skill 
Deficiency.   

This review did not constitute an additional sample as defined in IP 71111.19-05, as it 
was performed under IP 71111.15, and documented in section 1R15 of this report.  In 
accordance with IMC 0612, if the closure of a URI resulted in the identification of a 
finding, the finding and/or associated violation should be documented in the inspectable 
area section of the report in which the original URI was documented.  This URI 
originated in section 1R19 of NRC IR 05000373/2014003.  Documents reviewed are 
listed in the Attachment to this report. 

b. Findings 

Unit 1 Reactor Protection System Limit Switch Testing Failure 

Introduction:  A finding of very low safety significance (Green) and associated NCV of 
10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, “Instructions, Procedures, and Drawings,” was 
self-revealed by the repeated failure of RPS limit switch 1C71-N006B due to the 
licensee’s failure to provide instructions appropriate to the circumstances.  Specifically, 
the installation instructions did not contain sufficient guidance to allow RPS limit switch 
1C71-N006B to be adjusted so that adequate clearance would exist during normal 
operation to ensure operability. 

Description:  On May 29, 2014, the licensee was performing routine surveillance 
LOS-RP-Q2, “Unit 1 Turbine Stop Valve Scram Functional Test.”  This test was 
performed quarterly and was the first test of these valves following the Unit 1 refueling 
outage in February 2014.  One portion of the test verified that the equipment used to 
detect stop valve closure was working and that once detected, appropriate system 
responses occurred.  Following test initiation, the expected system response was not 
obtained. 

On February 14, during refueling outage L1R15, limit switch 1C71-N006B was replaced 
as part of a planned preventative maintenance activity.  Following installation, the 
licensee identified that this switch was not providing proper system response during 
post-installation checks.  This issue was entered into the licensee’s CAP as Action 
Request (AR) 01623484, “Limit Switch 1C71-N006B Contact Found Closed.”  On 
February 25, licensee staff identified that the cause of the improper system response 
was mechanical interference between the limit switch mounting hardware and the 
actuating arm.  The inspectors noted that the unit was shutdown during this entire time 
frame and that the system was not yet required to be operable. 

Maintenance personnel adjusted the limit switch actuator arm to eliminate the 
mechanical interference.  Specifically, the actuating arm was shifted farther down the 
splined shaft of the limit switch.  Proper operation was demonstrated via testing.  The 
procedure used for post maintenance testing was LES-EH-101, “Unit 1 Turbine Stop 
Valve Limit Switch Calibration and Relay Test.”  Operators tested the turbine stop valves 
a second time using LOS-RP-Q2 prior to returning them to service.  Both of these tests 
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were performed while the component temperatures were below their normal operating 
temperatures. 

On May 29, while the unit was operating normally at full power, the licensee performed 
LOS-RP-Q2 in support of routine testing requirements when 1C71-N006B failed to 
actuate.  This issue was entered into the licensee’s CAP as AR 01665272, “Relay 
1C71A-K10B Failed to De-Energize During LOS-RP-Q2.”  This was the first test 
performed since the testing performed on February 25.  Troubleshooting identified that 
the issue was mechanical interference between the limit switch mounting hardware and 
the actuating arm.  Specifically, licensee staff identified that the mounting bolts were 
installed such that the excess length extended towards the path of the actuating arm.  As 
an immediate corrective action, licensee staff reoriented the mounting bolts so that the 
excess length would not interfere with the path of the actuating arm.  After the switch 
was remounted, the licensee adjusted the limit switch and successfully performed post-
maintenance testing. 

The inspectors reviewed how the installation and adjustment procedures specifically 
controlled the installation of the bolts and the acceptable clearance for the actuator arm 
of the limit switch.  Procedure LEP-GM-101, “Operating Check and Replacement of 
Namco Limit Switches and Operating Levers,” did not contain specific direction for 
installing mounting bolts, a dimension for positioning the actuator arm on the limit switch 
splined shaft, or a stated clearance requirement between the actuator arm and other 
potential obstructions.  The procedure instead included a generic “check for proper 
operation.” 

Next, the inspectors reviewed WO 1522778, “MSV1:  Replace All Limit Switches at 
MSV-1.”  This work package directed that limit switch adjustments be performed in 
accordance with LEP-GM-101.  The inspectors then reviewed WO 1518443, “U-1 
Turbine Stop Valve Closure Test and Adjustment.”  This work package directed that 
work be performed in accordance with LES-EH-101, “Unit 1 Turbine Stop Valve Limit 
Switch Calibration and Relay Test.”  This procedure did include directions to adjust the 
limit switch, but no specific guidance was provided for installing mounting bolts, a 
dimension for positioning the actuator arm on the limit switch splined shaft, or a stated 
clearance requirement between the actuator arm and other potential obstructions. 

On July 22, the licensee completed an ACE for this issue.  The licensee identified 
maintenance practices as the apparent cause.  Specifically, the licensee concluded that 
there was a worker knowledge or skill deficiency.  The inspectors found that the 
following statement from the licensee’s ACE highlighted the issue succinctly:  “The first 
adjustment was not sufficient to ensure adequate clearance existed during normal 
operation with consideration to thermal growth of the components due to plant heat-up 
and inherent vibration of the system…”  To address this deficiency, the licensee plans to 
evaluate:  1) maintenance training needs; 2) potential procedure enhancements; and, 
3) potential enhancements to model-WOs. 

Analysis:  The inspectors determined that the failure to provide procedures appropriate 
to the circumstances was contrary to Criterion V, “Instructions, Procedures, and 
Drawings,” of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, and was a performance deficiency. 

The finding was determined to be more than minor because the finding was associated 
with the Mitigating Systems Cornerstone attribute of procedure quality and adversely 
affected the cornerstone objective of ensuring the availability, reliability, and capability of 
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systems that respond to initiating events to prevent undesirable consequences (i.e., core 
damage).  Specifically, RPS limit switch 1C71-N006B is a safety-related component that, 
in conjunction with other inputs, can initiate a reactor scram.  

The inspectors determined the finding could be evaluated using the SDP in accordance 
with IMC 0609, “Significance Determination Process,” Attachment 0609.04,  
“Phase 1 - Initial Screening and Characterization of Findings,” Table 3 for the Mitigating 
System Cornerstone, dated June 19, 2012.  Table 3 directs evaluation under Appendix 
A, “The Significance Determination Process (SDP) for Findings At-Power.”  Under 
Exhibit 2 of Appendix A, “Mitigating Systems Screening Questions,” Section C, 
“Reactivity Control Systems,” the inspectors answered “No” to each of the questions; 
therefore, the issue screened as Green.   

This finding has a cross-cutting aspect in the area of Human Performance, Training, 
because the licensee did not provide training and ensure knowledge transfer to maintain 
a knowledgeable, technically competent workforce and instill nuclear safety values.  
Specifically, the successful completion of maintenance tasks, such as the installation 
and adjustment of RPS limit switch 1C71-N006B, requires appropriate procedures as 
well as training.  It is generally understood that a balance must be struck between the 
level of individual training provided and the level of detail in any given work 
instruction/procedure.  For example, if the procedures are highly detailed, the training 
may be more general in nature and vice versa.  In this instance, the level of individual 
training was at such a level that the procedure needed to be of greater detail to be 
appropriate to the circumstances (H.9).  

Enforcement:  10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, “Instructions, Procedures, and 
Drawings,” requires, in part, that activities affecting quality be prescribed by 
documented instructions, procedures, and drawings of a type appropriate to the 
circumstances and be accomplished in accordance with those instructions, procedures 
and drawings.  The licensee established LEP-GM-101, “Operating Check and 
Replacement of Namco Limit Switches and Operating Levers, Revision 6,” and 
LES-EH-101, “Unit 1 Turbine Stop Valve Limit Switch Calibration and Relay Test, 
Revision 20,” as the implementing procedure for stop valve limit switch adjustment, an 
activity affecting quality. 

Contrary to the above, on February 25, 2014, the licensee failed to have a procedure 
appropriate to the circumstance for adjustment of RPS limit switch 1C71-N006B. 
Specifically, the procedures did not contain sufficient guidance to allow RPS limit switch 
1C71-N006B to be adjusted so that adequate clearance would exist during normal 
operation to ensure operability. 

This violation is being treated as an NCV consistent with Section 2.3.2.a of the 
Enforcement Policy because it was of very low safety significance, was entered into the 
licensee’s CAP (as AR 01623484), and was not willful (NCV 05000373/2014004-01, 
Unit 1 Reactor Protection System Limit Switch Testing Failure). 

As corrective actions, the licensee plans to evaluate:  1) maintenance training needs; 
2) potential procedure enhancements; and, 3) potential enhancements to model WOs. 
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1R20 Outage Activities (71111.20) 

.1 Other Outage Activities 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors evaluated Unit 2 outage activities for an unscheduled outage that was 
caused by the failure of the ‘C’ inboard MSIV.  The outage began on August 5, 2014, 
with an unplanned scram, and continued through August 18.  The inspectors reviewed 
activities to ensure that the licensee considered risk in developing, planning, and 
implementing the outage schedule.  The forced-outage work scope included the 
upgrade/replacement of MSIV components on all four of the inboard MSIVs on Unit 2, to 
preclude any extent of condition vulnerabilities.  Unit 2’s outboard MSIVs had already 
been previously upgraded. 

The inspectors observed or reviewed the reactor shutdown and cooldown, outage 
equipment configuration and risk management, electrical lineups, selected clearances, 
control and monitoring of decay heat removal, control of containment activities, 
personnel fatigue management, startup and heatup activities, and identification and 
resolution of problems associated with the outage.  Additionally, the inspectors 
monitored the licensee’s troubleshooting/repair/maintenance activities on the inboard 
MSIVs.  The majority of the MSIV-related inspections were conducted using a variety of 
other baseline inspection samples, e.g., 71111.19, “Post-Maintenance Testing,” and the 
results of those inspections are documented in the respective sections within this report. 

Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

This inspection constituted one other outage sample as defined in IP 71111.20–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

1R22 Surveillance Testing (71111.22) 

.1 Surveillance Testing 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors reviewed the test results for the following activities to determine whether 
risk-significant systems and equipment were capable of performing their intended safety 
function and to verify testing was conducted in accordance with applicable procedural 
and TS requirements: 

• LES-RH-106 Unit 1 ‘B’ RHR minimum flow valve timing (Routine); 
• Unit 2 ‘A’ reactor recirculation calibration (Routine); 
• Unit-Common EDG fast start test (Routine); and 
• Unit 1 SBGT (Inservice Testing--IST). 

The inspectors observed in-plant activities and reviewed procedures and associated 
records to determine the following:   
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• did preconditioning occur;  
• the effects of the testing were adequately addressed by control room personnel 

or engineers prior to the commencement of the testing; 
• acceptance criteria were clearly stated, demonstrated operational readiness, and 

were consistent with the system design basis; 
• plant equipment calibration was correct, accurate, and properly documented; 
• as-left setpoints were within required ranges; and the calibration frequency was 

in accordance with TSs, the UFSAR, procedures, and applicable commitments; 
• measuring and test equipment calibration was current; 
• test equipment was used within the required range and accuracy; applicable 

prerequisites described in the test procedures were satisfied; 
• test frequencies met TS requirements to demonstrate operability and reliability; 

tests were performed in accordance with the test procedures and other 
applicable procedures; jumpers and lifted leads were controlled and restored 
where used; 

• test data and results were accurate, complete, within limits, and valid; 
• test equipment was removed after testing; 
• where applicable for inservice testing activities, testing was performed in 

accordance with the applicable version of Section XI, American Society of 
Mechanical Engineers code, and reference values were consistent with the 
system design basis; 

• where applicable, test results not meeting acceptance criteria were addressed 
with an adequate operability evaluation or the system or component was 
declared inoperable; 

• where applicable for safety-related instrument control surveillance tests, 
reference setting data were accurately incorporated in the test procedure; 

• where applicable, actual conditions encountering high resistance electrical 
contacts were such that the intended safety function could still be accomplished; 

• prior procedure changes had not provided an opportunity to identify problems 
encountered during the performance of the surveillance or calibration test; 

• equipment was returned to a position or status required to support the 
performance of its safety functions; and 

• all problems identified during the testing were appropriately documented and 
dispositioned in the CAP.   

Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

This inspection constituted three routine surveillance testing samples and one inservice 
testing sample as defined in IP 71111.22, Sections–02 and–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 
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Cornerstone:  Emergency Preparedness 

1EP4 Emergency Action and Emergency Plan Changes (71114.04) 

.1 Emergency Action and Emergency Plan Changes 

a. Inspection Scope 

The Nuclear Security and Incident Response headquarters staff performed an in-office 
review of the latest revision to Evacuation Time Estimate Analysis for LaSalle County 
Station, Units 1 and 2, located under NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and 
Management System (ADAMS) accession number ML14128A158 as listed in the 
Attachment. 

The staff performed a review using the guidance provided in NUREG/CR-7002, “Criteria 
for Development of Evacuation Time Estimate Studies.”  The Updated Evacuation 
Time Estimate was found to be complete in accordance with 10 CFR Part 50, 
Appendix E.IV.3.  The NRC review was only intended to verify consistent application of 
the evacuation time estimate guidance contained in NUREG/CR-7002; and therefore 
remains subject to future NRC inspection in its entirety.  Documents reviewed are listed 
in the Attachment to this report.   

This emergency plan review inspection constituted no samples as defined in Inspection 
Procedure 71114.04-06 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

1EP5  Maintaining Emergency Preparedness (71114.05) 

.1 Maintaining Emergency Preparedness 

a. Inspection Scope 

Nuclear Regulatory Commission Emergency Preparedness rulemaking, which became 
effective on December 23, 2011, added a new regulation that required a licensee to 
develop an ETE analysis and submit it to the NRC by December 22, 2012.  This 
inspection was a follow-up of issues identified by the NRC headquarters staff during its 
review of the Exelon submittal of the ETE for the ten sites that it operates.  The NRC 
headquarters staff relayed those issues to Exelon, which provided responses through 
2013 and into 2014.  During this inspection period, regional Emergency Preparedness 
inspectors reviewed applicable licensee documents, conducted discussions with 
licensee personnel, and provided assessment of the Exelon response.  Documents 
reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.   

This emergency preparedness inspection constituted no samples as defined in 
Inspection Procedure 71114.05. 
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b. Findings 

Inadequate Evacuation Time Estimate Submittals 

Introduction:  The NRC identified a finding of very low safety significance (Green) and 
associated NCV of 10 CFR 50.54(q)(2) for failing to maintain the effectiveness of the 
LaSalle County Station Emergency Plan.  Specifically, the licensee failed to provide the 
station ETE to responsible OROs and failed to update their site-specific protective  
action strategies as necessary as required by 10 CFR 50.47(b)(10), and Section IV, 
Paragraph 4 of Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50.  

Description:  The NRC issued final new and amended emergency preparedness 
regulations on November 23, 2011 (76 Federal Register 72560).  This rulemaking, which 
became effective on December 23, 2011, amended 10 CFR 50.47(b)(10) to require 
licensees to update the ETE on a periodic basis.  The rulemaking also added a new 
regulation 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, Section IV.4, which requires a licensee to 
develop an ETE analysis using the most recent decennial census data and submit it to 
the NRC within 365 days of December 23, 2011.  Concurrently with the issuance of the 
rulemaking, the NRC published a new report entitled “Criteria for Development of 
Evacuation Time Estimate Studies,” NUREG/CR-7002.  The Statements of 
Consideration for the rulemaking (76 Federal Register 72580) identified that the NRC 
would review the submitted ETEs for completeness using that document.  The 
Statements also provided that the guidance of NUREG/CR-7002 was an acceptable 
template to meet the requirements, and that licensees should use the guidance or an 
appropriate alternative.   

By individual letters dated December 12, 2012, Exelon submitted the ETEs for the sites 
for which it holds the operating licenses, including LaSalle County Station.  By a letter 
dated January 23, 2013, Exelon submitted the NUREG/CR-7002 checklists for these 
ETEs.  These checklists identified where a particular criterion was addressed in the 
ETEs, facilitating the NRC review. 

As provided in the Statements of Consideration, the NRC performed a completeness 
review using the checklists and found the ETEs (including that for the LaSalle County 
Station) to be incomplete due to common and site-specific deficiencies.  The NRC 
discussed its concerns regarding the completeness of the ETEs, in a teleconference with 
Exelon conducted on June 10, 2013.  By letter dated September 5, 2013, Exelon 
resubmitted the ETEs and the associated checklists for its sites.  The NRC performed 
another completeness review and again found the ETEs to be incomplete.  Examples of 
information missing from the submittal included:  peak and average attendance were not 
stated (NUREG/CR-7002 Criteria Item 2.1.2.a); the ETE used a value based on 
campsite and hotel capacity, vice an average value (2.1.2.b); basis for speed and 
capacity reduction factors due to weather was not provided (3.4.b); snow removal was 
not addressed (3.4.c); no bus routes or plans were included in the ETE analysis 
(4.1.2.a); and, no discussion on the means of evacuating ambulatory and nonambulatory 
residents was included (4.1.2.b).  

Exelon entered this issue into its CAP as AR 01525923 and AR 01578649.  Exelon 
submitted a third ETE for LaSalle County Station on April 30, 2014, and the NRC’s 
review of that ETE was found complete and documented in Section 1EP4 of this report. 
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Analysis:  The inspectors determined that Exelon’s failure to submit a complete updated 
ETE for the LaSalle County Station by December 22, 2012, was a licensee performance 
deficiency because the issue was a failure to comply with a regulatory requirement and 
the issue was reasonably within the licensee’s ability to foresee and correct, and 
therefore should have been prevented, for both the December 12, 2012, and  
September 5, 2013, submittals.  

Using IMC 0612, Appendix B, “Issue Screening,” dated September 7, 2012, the 
inspector determined that the performance deficiency is associated with the Emergency 
Preparedness Cornerstone attribute of procedure quality and was more than minor 
because it adversely affected the cornerstone objective of ensuring that the licensee is 
capable of implementing adequate measures to protect the health and safety of the 
public in the event of a radiological emergency.  The ETE is an input into the 
development of protective action strategies prior to an accident and to the protective 
action recommendation decision-making process during an accident.  Inadequate ETEs 
have the potential to reduce the effectiveness of public protective actions implemented 
by the OROs. 

The inspectors used IMC 0609, Appendix B, “Emergency Preparedness (EP) 
Significance Determination Process (SDP),” to determine the significance of the 
performance deficiency.  The performance deficiency was associated with planning 
standard 10 CFR 50.47(b)(10).  Emergency Preparedness SDP Table 5.10-1, 
“Significance Examples §50.47(b)(10),” provides two Green significance examples: 
“ETEs and updates to the ETEs were not provided to responsible OROs,” and “The 
current public protective action strategies documented in emergency preparedness 
implementing procedures are not consistent with the current ETE.”  The inspectors 
concluded that, because the performance deficiency delayed the NRC’s approval of the 
LaSalle County Station ETE, the ETE was not provided to the site OROs nor was it used 
to inform the site emergency preparedness implementing procedures as required by 
10 CFR 50.47(b)(10), and Section IV, Paragraph 4 of Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50.  
Therefore, in accordance with Emergency Preparedness SDP Table 5.10-1, this finding 
screened as a Green finding.   

This finding had a cross-cutting aspect in the area of Human Performance, 
Documentation, because Exelon personnel did not create and maintain complete, 
accurate, and up-to-date documentation.  Specifically, the Emergency Preparedness 
organization did develop the LaSalle County Station ETE as required by the new 
regulation introduced by the NRC’s Emergency Preparedness Rule (H.7).  

Enforcement:  Requirements in 10 CFR 50.54(q)(2) state, in part, that a licensee “shall 
follow and maintain the effectiveness of emergency plans which meet the standards in 
10 CFR 50.47(b) and the requirements in Appendix E to this part.”  Title 
10 CFR 50.47(b)(10), requires, in part, that licensees shall develop an evacuation  
time estimate and update it on a periodic basis.  Title 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, 
Section IV.4, states that within 365 days of December 23, 2011, nuclear power reactor 
licensees shall develop an ETE analysis and submit it under § 50.4.   

Contrary to the above, within 365 days of December 23, 2011, Exelon, the licensee for 
LaSalle County Station failed to develop a complete and adequate ETE analysis and 
submit it under 10 CFR 50.4.  Immediate corrective actions taken by Exelon included 
entering this issue into its CAP and revising the ETE to satisfy NRC requirements.  
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Because this finding is of very low safety significance (Green) and was entered into 
Exelon’s CAP, this issue is being treated as an NCV consistent with Section 2.3.2.a. of 
the Enforcement Policy (NCV 05000373/2014004-02; 05000374/2014004-02, 
Inadequate Evacuation Time Estimate Submittals). 

1EP6 Drill Evaluation (71114.06) 

.1 Emergency Preparedness Drill Observation 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors evaluated the conduct of a routine licensee emergency drill on 
July 29, 2014, to identify any weaknesses and deficiencies in classification, notification, 
and protective action recommendation development activities.  The inspectors observed 
emergency response operations in the technical support center to determine whether the 
event classification, notifications, and protective action recommendations were 
performed in accordance with procedures.  The inspectors also attended the licensee 
drill critique to compare any inspector-observed weakness with those identified by the 
licensee staff in order to evaluate the critique and to verify whether the licensee staff was 
properly identifying weaknesses and entering them into the CAP.  As part of the 
inspection, the inspectors reviewed the drill package and other documents listed in the 
Attachment to this report.  Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this 
report.   

This emergency preparedness drill inspection constituted one sample as defined in 
IP 71114.06–06. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

4. OTHER ACTIVITIES 

Cornerstones:  Initiating Events, Mitigating Systems, Barrier Integrity, and 
Emergency Preparedness 

4OA1 Performance Indicator Verification (71151) 

.1 Mitigating Systems Performance Index—Emergency AC Power System 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors sampled licensee submittals for the Mitigating Systems Performance 
Index (MSPI) - emergency AC power system performance indicator (PI) for Units 1 and 2 
for the third quarter 2013 through the second quarter 2014.  To determine the accuracy 
of the PI data reported, PI definitions and guidance in the Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI) 
Document 99–02, “Regulatory Assessment Performance Indicator Guideline,” 
Revision 7, were used.  The inspectors reviewed the licensee’s operator narrative logs, 
MSPI derivation reports, issue reports, event reports, and NRC Integrated Inspection 
Reports for July 2013 through June 2014 to validate the accuracy of the submittals.  The 
inspectors reviewed the MSPI component risk coefficient to determine if it had changed 
by more than 25 percent since the previous inspection, and if so, that the change was in 
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accordance with applicable NEI guidance.  The inspectors also reviewed the licensee’s 
issue report database to determine if any problems had been identified with the PI data 
collected or transmitted for this indicator and none were identified.  Documents reviewed 
are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

This inspection constituted two MSPI emergency AC power system samples as defined 
in IP 71151–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

.2 Mitigating Systems Performance Index—High Pressure Injection Systems 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors sampled licensee submittals for the MSPI - high pressure injection 
systems PI for Units 1 and 2 for the third quarter 2013 through the second quarter 2014.  
To determine the accuracy of the PI data reported, PI definitions and guidance contained 
in NEI 99–02 were used.  The inspectors reviewed the licensee’s operator narrative logs, 
issue reports, MSPI derivation reports, event reports, and NRC Integrated Inspection 
Reports for July 2013 through June 2014 to validate the accuracy of the submittals.  The 
inspectors reviewed the MSPI component risk coefficient to determine if it had changed 
by more than 25 percent since the previous inspection, and if so, that the change was in 
accordance with applicable NEI guidance.  The inspectors also reviewed the licensee’s 
issue report database to determine if any problems had been identified with the PI data 
collected or transmitted for this indicator and none were identified.  Documents reviewed 
are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

This inspection constituted two MSPI high pressure injection system samples as defined 
in IP 71151–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

.3 Mitigating Systems Performance Index—Residual Heat Removal System 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors sampled licensee submittals for the MSPI - RHR system indicator for 
Units 1 and 2 for the third quarter 2013 through the second quarter 2014.  To determine 
the accuracy of the PI data reported, PI definitions and guidance contained in NEI 99–02 
were used.  The inspectors reviewed the licensee’s operator narrative logs, issue 
reports, MSPI derivation reports, event reports, and NRC Integrated Inspection Reports 
for July 2013 through June 2014 to validate the accuracy of the submittals.  The 
inspectors reviewed the MSPI component risk coefficient to determine if it had changed 
by more than 25 percent since the previous inspection, and if so, that the change was in 
accordance with applicable NEI guidance.  The inspectors also reviewed the licensee’s 
issue report database to determine if any problems had been identified with the PI data 
collected or transmitted for this indicator and none were identified.  Documents reviewed 
are listed in the Attachment to this report. 
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This inspection constituted two MSPI RHR system samples as defined in IP 71151–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

4OA2 Identification and Resolution of Problems (71152) 

Cornerstones:  Initiating Events, Mitigating Systems, Barrier Integrity, Emergency 
Preparedness, Public Radiation Safety, Occupational Radiation Safety, and 
Security 

.1 Routine Review of Items Entered into the Corrective Action Program 

a. Inspection Scope 

As part of the various baseline inspection procedures discussed in previous sections of 
this report, the inspectors routinely reviewed issues during baseline inspection activities 
and plant status reviews to verify they were being entered into the licensee’s CAP at an 
appropriate threshold, that adequate attention was being given to timely corrective 
actions, and that adverse trends were identified and addressed.  Attributes reviewed 
included:  identification of the problem was complete and accurate; timeliness was 
commensurate with the safety significance; evaluation and disposition of performance 
issues, generic implications, common causes, contributing factors, root causes, 
extent-of-condition reviews, and previous occurrences reviews were proper and 
adequate; and that the classification, prioritization, focus, and timeliness of corrective 
actions were commensurate with safety and sufficient to prevent recurrence of the issue.  
Minor issues entered into the licensee’s CAP as a result of the inspectors’ observations 
are included in the Attachment to this report.  Documents reviewed are listed in the 
Attachment to this report.   

These routine reviews for the identification and resolution of problems did not constitute 
any additional inspection samples.  Instead, by procedure they were considered an 
integral part of the inspections performed during the quarter and documented in 
Section 1 of this report. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

.2 Daily Corrective Action Program Reviews 

a. Inspection Scope 

To assist with the identification of repetitive equipment failures and specific human 
performance issues for follow-up, the inspectors performed a daily screening of items 
entered into the licensee’s CAP.  This review was accomplished through inspection of 
the station’s daily condition report packages.  Documents reviewed are listed in the 
Attachment to this report.   

These daily reviews were performed by procedure as part of the inspectors’ daily plant 
status monitoring activities and, as such, did not constitute any separate inspection 
samples. 
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b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

.3 Selected Issue Follow-Up Inspection:  MSIV Operating Experience Review 

a. Inspection Scope 

During a review of items entered in the licensee’s CAP, the inspectors reviewed a CAP 
item documenting the unexpected failure of the Unit 2 ‘C’ inboard MSIV, 2B21-F022C, 
which led to an unplanned scram and forced outage.  At the time of the failure, the 
licensee initially performed a prompt investigation into the matter and preliminarily 
determined that the likely failure mechanism was identical to that of a 2002 failure seen 
elsewhere in the industry, which was the subject of numerous operating experience 
documents at the time.  As a result, the inspectors located and reviewed the applicable 
operating experience documents related to the specific make/model of valve that  
failed at LaSalle; specifically, the Rockwell Y-pattern globe valve model 1612JMMNTY 
(At LaSalle there were 16 MSIVs total for both Units, 8 per Unit with 4 in the drywell  
and 4 outside of the drywell).  The objective of the inspection was to gather available 
operating experience information and assess its applicability to LaSalle’s event.  The 
inspectors concluded that the Nine Mile Point operating experience reports from the 
2002-2003 timeframe were directly applicable. 

It was noted by the inspectors that LaSalle took action in the 2003–2005 timeframe and 
began the process of upgrading all of the MSIVs on both units to preclude the 
occurrence of the events described in the operating experience reports.  Specifically, 
those event reports revealed a characteristic of the valve design that made it particularly 
susceptible to certain failure mechanisms under normal operating conditions due to 
inadequate valve stem-to-disc torque loading.  In that timeframe, LaSalle upgraded a 
total of 7 MSIVs but then deferred the remainder of the modifications.  

At the time of this inspection, the licensee was in the process of performing a root cause 
investigation, which will be the subject of a future in-depth baseline inspection by the 
resident inspectors upon its completion, as will the forthcoming 50.73 licensee event 
report for this occurrence. 

Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

This review constituted one in-depth problem identification and resolution sample as 
defined in IP 71152–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

.4 Annual Sample:  Review of Operator Workarounds 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors evaluated the licensee’s implementation of its process used to identify, 
document, track, and resolve operational challenges.  Inspection activities included, but 
were not limited to, a review of the cumulative effects of the operator 
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workarounds (OWAs) on system availability and the potential for improper operation of 
the system, for potential impacts on multiple systems, and on the ability of operators to 
respond to plant transients or accidents. 

The inspectors performed a review of the cumulative effects of OWAs.  The inspectors 
reviewed both current and historical operational challenge records to determine whether 
the licensee was identifying operator challenges at an appropriate threshold, had 
entered them into its CAP and proposed or implemented appropriate and timely 
corrective actions which addressed each issue.  Reviews were conducted to determine if 
any operator challenge could increase the possibility of an Initiating Event, if the 
challenge was contrary to training, required a change from longstanding operational 
practices, or created the potential for inappropriate compensatory actions.  Additionally, 
all temporary modifications were reviewed to identify any potential effect on the 
functionality of Mitigating Systems, impaired access to equipment, or required equipment 
uses for which the equipment was not designed.  Daily plant and equipment status logs, 
degraded instrument logs, and operator aids or tools being used to compensate for 
material deficiencies were also assessed to identify any potential sources of unidentified 
OWAs.  Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report.   

This review constituted one OWA annual inspection sample as defined in IP 71152–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 

4OA3  Follow-Up of Events and Notices of Enforcement Discretion (71153) 

.1 Unit 2 Scram Response on August 5, 2014 

a. Inspection Scope 

The inspectors reviewed the plant’s response to the failure of the Unit 2 ‘C’ inboard 
MSIV and its resultant unplanned scram-with-complications on August 5, 2014.  The 
inspectors observed the station’s initial response activities from the main control room, 
as well as from the outage control center.   

The objective of this inspection was to evaluate the event and degraded conditions for 
plant status and mitigating actions in order to provide input in determining the need for a 
reactive inspection, e.g. Special Inspection.   

Documents reviewed are listed in the Attachment to this report. 

This event follow-up review constituted one sample as defined in IP 71153–05. 

b. Findings 

No findings were identified. 
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4OA6 Management Meetings 

.1 Exit Meeting Summary 

On October 1, 2014, the inspectors presented the inspection results to Mr. P. Karaba, 
Site Vice-President, and other members of the licensee staff.  The licensee 
acknowledged the issues presented.  The inspectors confirmed that none of the potential 
report input discussed was considered proprietary. 

.2 Interim Exit Meetings 

• On September 8, 2014, an interim exit meeting was conducted by phone to 
present the results of the emergency preparedness program inspection to 
Mr. M. Hayworth.   

• On September 25, 2014, the inspectors presented the LORT program inspection 
results to Mr. T. Dean, LaSalle Station Operations Training Manager.  The 
licensee acknowledged the issues presented. 

The inspectors confirmed that none of the potential report input discussed was 
considered proprietary.  Proprietary material received during the inspection was returned 
to the licensee. 

ATTACHMENT:  SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

KEY POINTS OF CONTACT 

Licensee 

P. Karaba, Site Vice-President  
H. Vinyard, Plant Manager  
J. Kowalski, Engineering Manager  
K. Aleshire, Corporate Emergency Preparedness Manager 
V. Cwietniewicz, Corporate Emergency Preparedness Manager 
M. Jesse, Corporate Regulatory Assurance Manager 
G. Ford, Regulatory Assurance Manager  
J. Houston, Nuclear Oversight Manager 
J. Moser, Radiation Protection Manager 
M. Hayworth, Emergency Preparedness Manager 
T. Dean, Operations Training Manager 
D. Wright, NRC Examination Coordinator 
L. Blunk, Regulatory Assurance 
S. Shields, Regulatory Assurance 
B. Hilton, Design Manager  
A. Baker, Dosimetry Specialist  
J. Bauer, Training Director 
T. Dean, Operations Training Manager 
 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

M. Kunowski, Chief, Reactor Projects Branch 5 
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LIST OF ITEMS OPENED, CLOSED AND DISCUSSED 

Opened 

05000373/2014004-01 NCV Unit 1 Reactor Protection System Limit Switch Testing 
Failure (1R19) 
 

05000373/2014004-02; 
05000374/2014004-02 

NCV Inadequate Evacuation Time Estimate Submittals (1EP5) 

   
Closed 

05000373/201003-03 URI Unit 1  Reactor Protection System Limit Switch Testing 
Failure (1R19) 
 

05000373/2014004-01 NCV Unit 1 Reactor Protection System Limit Switch Testing 
Failure (1R19) 
 

05000373/2014004-02; 
05000374/2014004-02 

NCV Inadequate Evacuation Time Estimate Submittals (1EP5) 
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LIST OF DOCUMENTS REVIEWED 

The following is a partial list of documents reviewed during the inspection.  Inclusion on this list 
does not imply that the NRC inspector reviewed the documents in their entirety, but rather that 
selected sections or portions of the documents were evaluated as part of the overall inspection 
effort.  Inclusion of a document on this list does not imply NRC acceptance of the document or 
any part of it, unless this is stated in the body of the inspection report.   

1R01 Adverse Weather Protection  

Procedures: 
- LOA-TORN-001; High Winds / Tornado; Revision 16 
- OP-AA-108-111-1001; Severe Weather and Natural Disaster Guidelines; Revision 12 

1R04 Equipment Alignment  

Procedures: 
- OP-AA-108-117; Protected Equipment Program; Revision 4 

Action Requests: 
- 1501313; NRC Question On Emergency Fuel Cutoff Valves 
- 1587742; LaSalle Response to NER NC-13-019-Y:  2A DG Inspection Req’d 
- 1595174; CCP 2A, 1A & 0 DG Emergency Stop Pushbuttons Need Relocation 
- 1611764; NSO ID:  Invalid PPC Alarm on 2A EDG Starting Air 
- 1684050; LOP-DG-04 Cannot Be Performed As Written 
- 1693743; 2DG01K-C Rubber Debris on Motor Cooling Fins 
- 2385593; NRC Identified Potential Valve Labeling Issues 
- 2386415; NRC Identified Potential Valve Label Issue 

Working Documents: 
- LOP-DG-04E; Unit 2 DG System Electrical Checklist; 9/17/2014 
- LOP-DG-04M; Unit 2 DG System Mechanical Checklist; 9/17/2014 

Figures and Drawings: 
- M-83; P & ID, Diesel Generator Auxiliary System, Sheet 2; Revision AF 
- M-83; P & ID, Diesel Generator Auxiliary System, Sheet 3; Revision BA 
- M-83; P & ID, Diesel Generator Auxiliary System, Sheet 4; Revision G 
- M-94; P & ID, Low Pressure Core Spray (LPCS); Revision AD  
- M-145; P & ID, Standby Liquid Control System; Revision AF 

Miscellaneous: 
- LaSalle County CheckList Search “SBGT”; 7/9/2014 
- LaSalle County CheckList Search “LPCS”; 8/27/2014 
- LaSalle County CheckList Search “SBLC”; 8/27/2014 
- LaSalle County CheckList Search “DG”; 9/17/2014 

1R05 Fire Protection  

Procedures: 
- OP-AA-201-003; Fire Drill Performance; Revision 13 
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Action Requests: 
- 1682155; NRC Identified TSC Diesel Building 11 in Fire Pre-Plans 
- 1689886; NRC Identified Door 443 Deflects Under Force 

Miscellaneous: 
- FZ-2I4; LaSalle County Generating Station Pre-Fire Plan; RX Bldg 673’ 4’ Elevation, Unit 1 

LPCS / RCIC Pump Cubicle; Revision 1 
- 232A Switch Gear Fire (Drill); Fire Drill Scenario 61 

1R06 Flooding  

Procedures: 
- ER-AA-300-150; Cable Condition Monitoring Program; Revision 0 
- ER-AA-3003; Cable Condition Monitoring Program; Revision 3 
- OP-AA-102-102; General Area Checks and Operator Field Rounds; Revision 12 

Action Requests: 
- 1493479; No Working Sump Pump in the Lake Screen House 
- 1514239; Engineering Cable Program Walkdown Results – 1A TDRFP 
- 1612836; Pump Not Pumping Water Out of Sump 
- 1622264; Panel Alarming – OPL-MH5 
- 1627775; Sump Pump Control Panel POL-MH5 Alarming 
- 1633742; Safety – Manhole Cover Partially Off Manhole 
- 1683390; Safety – LSH Basement Unit 1 Side Water Issues 
- 1693416; Manhole Cover Safety Issue 

Working Documents: 
- WO 1346416-01; Perform Motor Winding Test Per MA-AA-723-330 @ SWGR 242X CUB; 

8/22/2012 
- WO 1683435-01; MH-1/2/3/4/5/6 Manhole Inspection and Pumping if Required; 3/17/2014 
- WO 1721870-01; MH-1/2/3/4/5/6 Manhole Inspection and Pumping if Required; 8/1/2014 
- WO 1603786-01; MH-1/2/3/4/5/6 Manhole Inspection and Pumping if Required; 3/4/2013 
- WO 1567941-01; MH-1/2/3/4/5/6 Manhole Inspection and Pumping if Required; 10/5/2012 

Figures and Drawings: 
- 1E-0-3070; Electrical Installation Notes; Revision AA 
- 1E-1-3685; Cable Routing Outdoor Area; Revision X 
- 1E-1-3685; Cable Routing Outdoor Area; Revision Z 

Miscellaneous: 
- 1E-3685; Underground Cables List; undated, Superseded Copy 
- OP-AA-102-102; Rounds Data Point Addition / Change Approval Form; Revision 12 
- Underground Cables – LaSalle Cable Condition Monitoring Program, MV (4.16 KV) 

Motor/Cable Megger Trending / Results, 2005 – 2012 
- ER-AA-3003; Predefine Reports Listing 
- AT 760587-06, SEN 272; Applicability to LaSalle of Failure of Medium Voltage Cables at Point 

Beach; 4/8/2008 
- SEN 272; Significant Event Notification:  Underground Cable Ground Fault Causes Forced 

Shutdown (Point Beach); 3/26/2008 
- AT 663443-02; Unexpected MCR Alarm Due to Relay House Water Level High; 11/28/2007 
- J-2965; Technical Specifications, Sargent & Lundy:  Medium Voltage Power Cable,  

EM-29116; 1975 
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- OPEX SME Review of INPO SEN 272; Underground Cable Ground Fault Causes Forced 
Shutdown; 6/2008 

- EM-29116; 5 KV Ethylene Propylene Insulated Chlorosulphaonated Polyethylene Jacketed 
Power Cable for Stations and Substations; 5/10/1971 

- 100321; IN 2002-12; OPEX Action Plan Submerged Safety-Related Electrical Cables; 
3/21/2002 

- AR 100321-01; Impact to LaSalle, Update, NRC IN 2002-12:  Submerged Safety-Related 
Electrical Cables; 7/11/2002 

- PMRQ 187009-01; Predefined Look Ahead, MH- 1/2/3/4/5/6 Manhole Inspection and Pumping 
If Required; 10/2013 

- RS-07-067; 90-Day Response to NRC Generic Letter 2007-01; 5/8/2007 
- Photos, Manholes 3,4,5,6; 10/12/2010 
- WEC Guide, Plant Parameter List; 9/2013 
- Underground Cables Listing, Drawing 1E-1-3685 

1R11 Licensed Operator Requalification Program  

- Job Performance Measure; ASRO19; Revision 01 
- Job Performance Measure; PFC02; Revision 18 
- Job Performance Measure; PPC03; Revision 10 
- Job Performance Measure; SAP05a; Revision 06 
- Job Performance Measure; SRH13; Revision 10 
- Job Performance Measure; SRH26a; Revision 02 
- Job Performance Measure; SRR08; Revision 13 
- Simulator Scenario Guide; ESG-6; Revision 0 
- Simulator Scenario Guide; ESG-111; Revision 0 

1R12 Maintenance Effectiveness  

Procedures: 
- ER-AA-1100; Implementing and Managing Engineering Programs; Revision 12 
- ER-AA-2003; System Performance Monitoring and Analysis; Revision 11 
- ER-AA-310; Implementation of the Maintenance Rule; Revision 9 
- ER-AA-310-1004; Maintenance Rule – Performance Monitoring; Revision 11 
- ER-AA-310-1005; Maintenance Rule – Dispositioning Between (a)(1) and (a)(2); Revision 7 
- ER-AA-310-1009; Maintenance Rule Program Performance Indicators; Revision 2 
- LSCS-UFSAR 6.3-8; Low-Pressure Coolant Injection (LPCI) Subsystem; Revision 14 

Action Requests: 
- 1406614; 1C41-F029A Relief Valve Failed As-Found Set-Pressure Test 
- 1458590; NRC Question – U-1 LPCS Vibrations & Absorber Adjustment  
- 1514140; Maintenance Rule A(1) Determination Required for LP-02 
- 1526543; Vibration Trend Increase on 1E21-C001 
- 1548147; Unit 1 LPCS Pump Requires Balance Adjustment 
- 1694928; Committed Work Will Not Be Complete Date Due to L1M21 

Working Documents: 
- WO 1651638; Vibration Trend Increase On 1E21-C001(Conditional-On Hold); 6/23/2013 
- WO 00515531-01; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disk Assembly; 01/23/2004 
- WO 00515531-04; Inspect Old MSIV Stem/Disk Assembly; 01/23/2004 
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Figures and Drawings: 
- M-94; P & ID, Low Pressure Core Spray (LPCS); Revision AO 
- M-140; P & ID, Low Pressure Core Spray (LPCS); Revision AP 

Miscellaneous: 
- ER-AA-1100 Attachment 7; Program Health Report:  Maintenance Rule; 2nd Tri-annual 

Period 2014 
- ER-AA-1100; Program Health Report:  Maintenance Rule; Revision 12 
- ER-AA-310-1009 Attachment 2; Maintenance Rule Program Performance Indicator Report;  

2nd Tri-annual Period 2014 
- ER-AA-310-1009; Program Health Report:  Maintenance Rule; 2nd Tri-annual Period, 2014 
- LAS-1-SC; Monthly MR Function Evaluation; 9/2013 – 8/2014 
- LAS-1-SC-01; Maintenance Rule System Basis Document; Alternate Vessel Injection Using 

Standby Liquid Control System 
- LAS-1-SC-04; Maintenance Rule System Basis Document; Provide for Reactor Shutdown 

from Full Power Operation to Cold Shutdown Without Rod Movement 
- LSCS-UFSAR 6.3; Emergency Core Cooling Systems; Revision 20 
- NUMARC 93-01; NEI [Nuclear Energy Institute] Industry Guideline for Monitoring the 

Effectiveness of Maintenance at Nuclear Power Plants; Revision 4A 
- Plan of the Day; LaSalle County Station; 9/18/2014 
- SC-01; Scoping Risk Significance Detailed Report, Standby Liquid Control; Revision 1/1/2004 
- SC-01; Scoping Risk Significance Summary Report, Standby Liquid Control; 8/18/2014 
- System Health Report, Unit 1 LP – Low Pressure Core Spray; 1/1 – 3/31/2014 
- System Health Report, Unit 1 LP – Low Pressure Core Spray; 4/1 – 6/30/2014 
- System Health Report, Unit 1 MS System; 2nd Quarter 
- System Health Report, Unit 2 MS System; 2nd Quarter 
- System Health Report, Low Pressure Core Spray; 1st Qtr. 2014, 2nd Qtr. 2014 
- Work History Report `1B21-F022A, 1B21-F022B, 1B21-F022C and 1B21-F022D; 1980 thru 

September 2014 
- Work History Report `1B21-F028A, 1B21-F028B, 1B21-F028C and 1B21-F028D; 1980 thru 

September 2014 

1R13  Maintenance Risk Assessments and Emergent Work Control  

Action Requests: 
- 2385330; Operations Crew 4 Clock Reset 

Miscellaneous: 
- Protected Equipment Pathway List; undated 
- Protected Equipment Log; 9/14/2014 

1R15 Operability Determinations and Functional Assessments  

Procedures: 
- AD-AA0101; Proceeding of Procedures and T&RMs 
- ER-AA-200; Preventive Maintenance Program; Revision 0 
- ER-AA-310; Implementation of the Maintenance Rule; Revision 9 
- LEP-GM-101; Operating Check and Replacement of NAMCO Limit Switches and Operating 

Levers; Revision 7 
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Action Requests: 
- 1623484; Limit Switch 1C71-N006B Contacts Found Closed 
- 1665272; Relay 1C71A-K10B Failed to De-Energize During LOS-RP-Q2 
- 1936755; Unit 1 Control Rod 46-39 Drifting Out LOA-RD-101 Entry 
- 2381312; Void Discovered During GL 2008-01 1A RHR LPCI UT 

Calculations: 
- EC 372452; GL2008-01 Void Calculation and Acceptance Criteria; Revision 2 

Working Documents: 
- WO 1518443-01; U-1 Turbine Stop Valve Closure Test and Adjustment; 4/8/2013 
- WO 1522778-01; MSV1:  Replace All Limit Switches; 10/10/2013 
- WO 1523030-02; PMT – RPS PMT’s; 2/19/2014 
- WO 1675005-01; 1RH40-AA-12 Gas Pocket Volume Check; 3/13/2014 
- WO 1696662-01; LOS-RP-Q2 U-1 Turbine Stop Valves Att 1A; 2/27/2014 
- WO 1713827-01; Limit Switch 1C71-N006B Contacts Found Closed; 2/20/2014 
- WO 1715981; LOS-RP-Q2 U-1 Turbine Stop Valves Att 1A; 5/27/2013 

Operability Evaluations: 
- OE 812163-02; Clinton Power Station, Unit 1 RHR, Air Voids in ECCS System Piping; 

Revision 0 

Miscellaneous: 
- ARs 1665272, 1670723 ACE; Apparent Cause Investigation Report:  Relay 1C71A-K10B 

Failed to De-Energize During LOS-RP-Q2; 7/22/2014 
- Equipment Issue 1936755; Unit 1 Control Rod 46-39 Drifting Out LOA-RD-101 Entry 
- Operator’s Log Entries; 9/7/2014 
- Operator’s Log Entries; 9/15/2014 
- Report Number 14-098; Ultrasonic Fluid Solid / Sedimentation Data Sheet, ER-AA-335-007, 

EPN 1RH40AA-12”; 9/15/2014 
- Report Number 14-100; Ultrasonic Fluid Solid / Sedimentation Data Sheet, ER-AA-335-007, 

EPN 1RH40AA-12”; 9/15/2014 

1R19 Post-Maintenance Testing  

Working Documents: 
- WO 1504241-02; HPCS DG Starting Air Receivers 1B Press; 8/29/2014 
- WO 1748618-01; U-2 VG Control Switch Will Not Go to Pull to Lock; 6/19/2014 
- WO 1748618-02; U-2 VG Control Switch Will Not Go to Pull to Lock; 7/9/2014 
- WO 1759929-01; LES-MS-201 U-2 MSIV Limit Switch Calibration; 8/8/2014 
- WO 1759929-03; LES-MS-201 U-2 MSIV Limit Switch Calibration; 8/16/2014 
- WO 1759929-05; LES-MS-201 U-2 MSIV Limit Switch Calibration; 8/6/2014 
- WO 1761842-01; Disassemble MSIV to Restore Proper Valve Stroke; 8/14/2014 
- WO 1761842-02; Disassemble MSIV to Restore Proper Valve Stroke; 8/14/2014 
- WO 1761842-09; Disassemble MSIV to Restore Proper Valve Stroke; 8/15/2014 
- WO 1761842-10; Disassemble MSIV to Restore Proper Valve Stroke; 8/16/2014 
- WO 515544-01; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/7/2014 
- WO 515544-08; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/7/2014 
- WO 515544-09; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/16/2014 
- WO 515544-11; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/16/2014 
- WO 515544-13; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/7/2014 
- WO 515544-19; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/12/2014 
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- WO 515544-20; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/12/2014 
- WO 515544-21; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/13/2014 
- WO 515545-08; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/7/2014 
- WO 515545-09; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/16/2014 
- WO 515545-15; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/6/2014 
- WO 515545-27; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/9/2014 
- WO 515545-28; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/9/2014 
- WO 515545-39; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/16/2014 
- WO 515547-01; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/7/2014 
- WO 515547-08; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/7/2014 
- WO 515547-24; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/12/2014 
- WO 515547-25; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/12/2014 
- WO 515547-26; Replace Old MSIV Stem/Disc with New Design; 8/14/2014 

Figures and Drawings: 
- 1E-0-4566AH; Internal Wiring Diagram Panel 1PM07J/2PM07J – Part 8 Standby Gas 

Treatment System; Revision G 
- 1E-0-4566AK; Internal Wiring Diagram Panel 1PM07J/2PM07J – Part 8 Standby Gas 

Treatment System; Revision Z 
- E24074AA; Schematic Diagram Standby Gas Treatment Sys. VG Pt. 1; Revision J 
- M-83; P&ID Diesel Generator Auxiliary System; Revision AV 

1R20 Outage Activities  

Miscellaneous: 
- Operator Log Entries; 8/1/2014, 8/5/2014 
- Unit 2, Active A, Run Mode 4 Trend Data; 8/5/2014 
- Unit 2, NSO S.E.R. Equipment Status Listing; 8/5/2014 

1R22 Surveillance Testing  

Procedures: 
- LOS-DG-M1; 0 Diesel Generator Operability Test; Revision 81 

Working Documents: 
- WO 1705863-01; LOS-DG-M1 0 DG Fast Start; 7/17/2014 

1EP4 Emergency Action Level and Emergency Plan Changes 

Miscellaneous: 
- Evacuation Time Estimate Analysis for LaSalle County Station; 4/30/2014 

1EP5 Maintaining Emergency Preparedness  

Miscellaneous: 
- Letter from D. M. Gullott (Exelon Generation Company, LLC) to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 

Commission; "10 CFR 50 Appendix E Evacuation Time Estimate Analysis for LaSalle County 
Station;" December 12, 2012 [ML12348A223] 

- Letter from D. M. Gullott (Exelon Generation Company, LLC) to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission, "10 CFR 50 Appendix E Evacuation Time Estimate Analysis Checklists," 
January 3, 2013 [ML13024A209] 



 

 9                        

- Letter from J. Barstow (Exelon Generating Company, LLC) to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission,” 10 CFR 50, Appendix E. Evacuation Time Estimate Analysis Supplemental 
Response for Braidwood Station, Byron Station, Clinton Power Station, Dresden Nuclear 
Power Station, LaSalle County Station, Limerick Generating Station, Oyster Creek Nuclear  
Generating Station, Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station, 
and Three Mile Island Nuclear Station,” September 5, 2013 [ML1325A112] 

1EP6 Drill Evaluation  

Miscellaneous: 
- (Drill) Nuclear Accident Reporting System Site Area Emergency; 7/29/2014 
- Reader Transaction History; 7/22/2014 
- (Drill) Event Notification 12345; Seismic Event; 7/29/2014 
- (Drill) Stations Priorities Log; 7/29/2014 

4OA1 Performance Indicator Verification  

Miscellaneous: 
- MSPI and WANO Reporting, LaSalle County Generating Station; July 2013 – June 2014 

4OA2 Identification and Resolution of Problems  

Action Requests Generated from NRC or IEMA Inspection: 
- 1682155; NRC Identified TSC Diesel Building 11 in Fire Pre-Plans 
- 1687886; NRC Identified Door 443 Deflects Under Force 
- 1689532; IEMA Identified Issues 
- 1692512; IEMA ID’D:  Use of Slice Guards in Cable Risers and Trays 
- 1695158; IEMA Id – Cable Tray Lid Not Installed 
- 17114863; NRC-Identified Station Load Profiles Not Included in POD Pkg 
- 2059927; IEMA Identified – SBLC Heat Trace Conduit Concern 
- 2384999; IEMA Identified Cable Tray Cover Not Installed 
- 2385180; NRC Identified – Fire Coating Missing From Steel 
- 2385330; Operations Crew 4 Clock Reset 
- 2385593; NRC Identified Potential Valve Labeling Issues 
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LIST OF ACRONYMS USED 

AC Alternating Current 
ACE Apparent Cause Evaluation 
AR Action Request (Issue Report) 
ADAMS Agencywide Documents Access and Management System 
CAP Corrective Action Program 
CFR Code of Federal Regulations 
DRP Division of Reactor Projects 
EDG Emergency Diesel Generator 
ETE Evacuation Time Estimate 
FW Feedwater 
IMC Inspection Manual Chapter 
IP Inspection Procedure 
IR Inspection Report 
JPM Job Performance Measure  
LLC Limited Liability Corporation 
LORT Licensed Operator Requalification Training  
LPCS Low Pressure Core Spray 
MSIV Main Steam Isolation Valve 
MSPI Mitigating Systems Performance Index 
NCV Non-Cited Violation 
NEI Nuclear Energy Institute 
NRC U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
ORO Offsite Response Organizations 
OWA Operator Workaround 
PARS Publicly Available Records System 
PI Performance Indicator 
RHR Residual Heat Removal 
RPS Reactor Protection System 
SBGT Standby Gas Treatment  
SDP Significance Determination Process 
TS Technical Specification 
UFSAR Updated Final Safety Analysis Report 
URI Unresolved Item 
WO Work Order 

  



 

 
 

M. Pacilio -2- 
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and 
its enclosure, and your response (if any) will be available electronically for public inspection in 
the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records System (PARS) 
component of NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), 
accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public 
Electronic Reading Room). 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 /RA/ 
 
      Michael Kunowski, Chief 
      Branch 5 
      Division of Reactor Projects 
 
Docket Nos. 50-373; 50-374 
License Nos. NPF-11; NPF-18 
 
Enclosure: 
IR 05000373/2014004; 05000374/2014004 

w/Attachment:  Supplemental Information 

cc w/encl:  Distribution via ListServ® 
 
DISTRIBUTION w/encl: 
John Jandovitz 
RidsNrrDorlLpl3-2 Resource  
RidsNrrPMLaSalle 
RidsNrrDirsIrib Resource 
Cynthia Pederson 
Darrell Roberts 
Steven Orth 

Allan Barker 
Carole Ariano 
Linda Linn 
DRPIII 
DRSIII 
Carmen Olteanu 
ROPreports.Resource@nrc.gov 
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